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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—
From: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020 8:25 AM
To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; Meikwan@lkkauto.com
Ce: max@advlawlic.com; 'Eldred"; '833Motorsports Admin'; ‘833 Motor LP Admin’; Jy
Subject: RE: ERGO Claims Ref: COMCG19002483 | Our Ref: FT/smc/101382/PD (833)

YMAS08K, YOUR INSURED CAR: GUST7S)

Data Classification: Confidential, C3
Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled by Ergo)

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.

*** NOTE: Please assist to quote our claims ref no. as the subject matter, when forwarding the Preliminary Reports
/ Survey Reports.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards
Jacelyn Foo
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Fiva
Singapore 038885

DID.: +B5 6326 9258

jacelyn feo@erge.com.sq

ERGO

ERGCY is ana of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is représented in more than 30 countnes and concentrates
on Eurape and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), ore of the world's leading risk carriers

WM BrO08 COMm. 9

[EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained im this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, aci in refiance on or
|commercialze the infarmation if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication. please notify the sendar by
replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid. doas not reprasent, warrant or guarantes
that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interferance.

ERGO Insurance Ple. Lid, asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. Mo part may be reproduced by any pracess or for any
purpose without prior written permission

not be liable for any loss or damage hereby caused

From: Jy [mailto:jiayun.lee@advlawlic.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 3:15 PM

To: Jacelyn Foo

Cc: max@advlawllc.com; ‘Eldred’; '833Motorsports Admin'; "833 Motor LP Admin'

1



Subject: RE: ERGO Claims Ref: COMCG19002483 | Our Ref: FT/smc/101382/PD (833) YN4908K, YOUR INSURED
CAR: GUS779)]

Without Prejudice
Dear Jacelyn Foo,

We refer to the above matter and to your email dated 31/12/2019.
We confirm to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert.
Please contact Mr Eldred, 8332 2833.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Jy

ADVANCE

430 Lorong & Toa Payoh #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapare 319402
Tel: (65)6323 5488 | Fax: (65)6258 5521

**WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all emails
received from our firm ends with the domain @advlawllc.com before acting on them. When and/or if unsure, please
contact us to verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted
by this email.

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
This message, its contents

and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally privileged and/or confidential.
Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender, If you have received this
message in error, you may not copy or use the contents, attachments or information in any way. Please destroy it and contact
us immediately via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using information believed by the author to be reliable and
accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept responsibility for changes made to this
message after it was sent.

From: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 12:33 PM

To: ly <jiayun.lee@adviawllc.com>

Cc: max@advlawllc.com; 'Eldred' <eldred @833motorsports.com>; '833Motorsports Admin'
<admin@833motorsports.com>; '833 Motor LP Admin' <admin@833motor.com.sg=

Subject: RE: ERGO Claims Ref: COMCG19002483 | Our Ref: FT/smc/101382/PD (833) YN4S0EK, YOUR INSURED CAR:
GU9779]

Data Classification: Confidential, C3

Dear Lee Jia Yun,

From your email, | would assume that you're selecting :



| 6 | LKK | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Kindly confirm and verify before | proceed to appoint LKK as our Single Joint Expert.

Thanks!

Warmest Regards,
Jacelyn Foo
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore Q38885

DID - +65 6825 9258

jacalyn foo@ergo com.sg

WWW B150 COM 50 E RG o

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in mare than 30 countries and concantrates
on Europe and Asia ERGO is part of Munich Re {Group), one of the world's leading risk carmers

iEri.n]!ilL DISCLAIMER ' e o

|The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmil, copy. distribute, act in reliance on or
{eommercialize the information if you are authorized ta do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by
Ireplying to the amail and destroy any electronic or paper capy of this message.

{Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pie. Ltd. does nol represent. warrant or guaranies
{that the infegrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference,

[ERGD Insurance Pte. Lid. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. Mo part may be reproduced by any process of for any
purpose without priar wiitten permission

Cigckaimer This message and its attachments are confidential, intended anly for the named addresses, and may be privieged If you are nol the inlended recepient, you
should not disclose, distribute, copy of use this commumcation, If you are nat the intended recipient, please notify the sander by refurn email and detete this message.
By apening any attachment 1o (his message. you agree to accept tha nsk that il may contain a virus or damaging code, and yau agree that ERGO Insurance Pe Lid. wil
niot be liable for any koes of damage theraby caused

From: ly [méiltn:'ia un.[é“ @ ad
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 12:21 PM
To: Jacelyn Foo

Cc: maxi@advlawlic.com; 'Eldred'; '833Motorsports Admin'; '833 Motor LP Admin'

Subject: RE: ERGO Claims Ref: COMCG19002483 | Our Ref: FT/smc/101382/PD (833) YN4908K, YOUR INSURED
CAR: GU9779]

Without Prejudice

Dear Jacelyn Foo

We disagree with your list of surveyors.

We would like to appoint our surveyors, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.
Please contact Mr Eldred, 8332 2833,

Thank you.

Best Regards

Jy



ADVANCE

430 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402
Tel: (65)6323 5488 | Fax: (65)6258 5521

“*WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all emails
received from our firm ends with the domain @advlawlic.com before acting on them. When and/or if unsure, please
contact us to verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted
by this email.

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally

privileged and/or confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender.
If you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the contents, attachments or information in any way,
Please destroy it and contact us immediately via e-mail return, This message has been prepared using information believed by
the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness, We do not accept
responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent.

From: Jacelyn Foo <jacelyn.foo@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 11:59 AM

To: Jy <jiayun.lee@adviawllic.com=>

Ce: max@advlawllc.com; 'Eldred’ <eldred@833motorsports.com>

Subject: RE: ERGO Claims Ref: CDMCG15002483 | Our Ref: FT/smc/101382/PD (833) YN4908K, YOUR INSURED CAR:
GuUe779l

Data Classification: Confidential, C3
Dear Lee Jia Yun,

Please refer to our list of surveyors :

1 AlS | Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

2 FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3 | IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service

4 JPK JP Knights Pte Ltd

5 | LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6 | LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7 Ps Priority Services

8 | vac Vicom Ltd

9 | AJAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

10 | QRM Quantum Risk Management (5) Pte Ltd

11| AA Appraisal Associate
Thanks!



Warmest Regards,
Jacelyn Foo
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Fiva
Singapore 038585

DI +65 6829 9258

iacelyn feodergo. com.sq

ERGO

ERGO iz ane of the major inzurance groups in Germany and Europe. Woerldwide, ERGC is represented in more than 30 cauntnes and concentrates
on Europe and Asia, ERGO is part of Munich Re {Group), ene of the world's leading risk carriers

WM BTO0. COM. 5Q

The information contained in this email communication is confidential, You should only read, disclose, re-transmil, copy, distribute, actin reliance on or
commercialize the information if you are authorized 1o do se. If you are nat the intended recipient of this email communication, please nolify the sender by
replying o the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pie. Lid, does not represent, warrant ar guarantes
that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

ERGO Insurance Ple. Lid. assers copyright in respect to this email including any altachment, No part may be reproduced by any process or for any
purpose withoul pricr written permission,

EMAIL DISCLAIMER - . ‘
|

From: Jy [mailto:jiayun.] wllc.com]

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 4:45 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
Cc: max@advlawllc.com; "Eldred'

Subject: Our Ref: FT/smc/101382/PD (833) YN4908K, YOUR INSURED CAR: GU9779]

Dear Sir/ Ms,

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURUSANT TO PARAGRAPH
6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES.

We act for who has been instructed with motorcar no. YN4908K with instructions to repair the same.
Accident on : 27/12/2019 @ 11:40 HRS, ALONG KJE TOWARDS PIE

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:-
Venue : 833 MOTORSPORTS

160 SIN MING DRIVE
#02-09 SIN MING AUTOCITY

SINGAPORE 575722
PIC . ELDRED
Contact No : 8332 2833

Thank you.

Best Regards



Jy

A‘ DVANCE

430 Lorong & Toa Payoh #11-071 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402
Tel: (65)6323 5488 | Fax: (65)6258 5521

**WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all emails
received from our firm ends with the domain @advlawllc.com before acting on them, When and/or if unsure, please
contact us to verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted

by this email.

STRICTLY COMNFIDENTIAL
This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally

privileged and/or confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender.
If you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the contents, attachments or information in any way.
Please destroy it and contact us immediately via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using information believed by
the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept

responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent.



MLHMIG1 71067 | Lai Huat (Meng Kea) Malor Pta Lid - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 30V122019 13:04
SUBMITTED BY: Jenny Lim Lal Foang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pleasa report correclly the detalls of the acciden! 1o spead up the caims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3, Information provided must be as trulhful and accurate as possile. Any wilful misreprasentation or witholding of matarial facls may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabiity on the part of the insurance compan s,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This reporl will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centra wstablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapors (G14] for
archiving and that copies of this mpart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the ladgemant of this report o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at tha centre and to copiés of the report being meade available
aloresald,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report a0M2r2019 13:04
Date Of Accident 271272019 11:40
Exact Location Of Accident KJE TOWARDS PIE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number YN4S0BK
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner SPOT-OMN HYGIEME PTE LTD
Co Reg No 2XXHKKIOEE
Email Addrass TEDDY@SPOT-ON.COM.SG
Maobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-67347973
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MITSUBISHI
Model FUSO

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy -
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Wehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Palicy Mumber D19MTPCVEDO3098

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver MUHAMAD NASRUL AZAM BIN RUPIEE
Passport No/FIN G B45L

Date Of Birth 24/06/1979

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 04/11/2014

Driving Experience 5 YEARS AND 1 MONTH

Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-84442400

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address MOEMAIL

Page 1of 10



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

C/0O COMPANY ADDRESS

YES

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
MO
YES
NO
2

MAME: : CHING WEI
GENDER : MALE

NO

NO

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN. REPAIR AT WORKSHOP: 833 MOTOR SPORTS PTELTD

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
VWas there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Wehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Conlact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GUe7Tal

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
HAN FUGANG
OO0 1840

Page 2 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autharised Driver.

3. Information provided must De as truthful and accurate as poss ble. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding af material
facts may allow inserance companies to repudiate poliey Hability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance campanies is not an admission of policy lishility on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Anyf reporting ma ferred to the Police for investigation.

£. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [G1A) for archiving and that copies of this report will for & fee be made availzble upon applicaticn by
interasted parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report te the insurers, you hereby consent Lo the archiving ef this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available afaresaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agrae and consent that:

[a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA"| may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set cut in this [farm) and any ather personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the “personal infarmation”] and disclese and transfer such
Parsanal Infarmation to all insurer[s) who have insured vehicle(s] involved in this accident (all insurers) who have insured
wehiclels) invobved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapere and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the palicel, for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my daims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions of responding to any enguiries by me;

[iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statemants, invoices, reports or natices to mae,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me 10 bring about delivery of the same as well 35 on ihe
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes” |

ib] all insurer(s] who have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(€} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service praviders or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpeses.

[d) my Persenal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(2} the infarmation so collected under (d) above may te shared J disclosed:

[il to all insurers andfor any ether third partics that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasanably required for the purposes stated, ar

% :

(ii] for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

B

L s
Pnlicyhnmp'iwﬂﬂm Drver's Signature \ Reperting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Tima: |1f deiver is not the policyhalder) Mame: J UI'I'I
; enn
90 DEC 2019 Date & Time: 10 DEC 2018 NRIC/FI% Mo Y
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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AV J S T
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DECLARATION

If'We declargiE gpegoing particulars are wrue In every respect
i : . ﬂ-—r"r’b"_ /W/

Paolicyholder Dirivar's Signahﬂ} Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: [ driver is not the policyhalder) Mame!
NRIC/FIN Mo Jenny Lim

30 DEC 2019 Pem A Twer 30 DEC 200
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cnwner 1D Type:

Owener 1D
Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Wehicle Madel:

Primary Calaur:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information cantained herein is correct as at 15 Jan 2020

Company
396E

YMNAF0BIK
Mo

15 lan 2020
MITSUBISHI

CANTER FEBZ1ER4SDEB

White

2013
APL0ATF492
FEBZ1EADOOST
$£30,73%.00

13 Mar 2014

13 Mar 2014

1

$1.537.00

MNa

$0.00

12 Mar 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$34 853.00

$14,484.00
$14,484.00



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
YN4908K

Make / Model
MITSUBISHI / CANTER FEB21ER4SDEB

Vehicle Type:
A50 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel (Delivery)

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme ;
Normal

Chassis No.:
FEB21EAQ0057

Propellant :
Diesel

Engine No.:
4P10A99492

Maotor Mo.:

Engine Capacity :
2998 cc

Power Rating:

Maximum Power Output :



Maximum Laden Weight :
5000 kg

Unladen Weight :
2220 kg

Year Of Manufacture ;
2013

Original Registration Date:
13 Mar 2014

Lifespan Expiry Date:
12 Mar 2034

COE Category:
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

POF Paid :
$34,853.00

COE Expiry Date:
12 Mar 2024

Road Tax Expiry Date :
12 Mar 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Inspection Due Date :
12 Mar 2020

Intended Transfer Date :
15 Jan 2020

CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission :

HC Emission:

MOk Emission :

PM Emission :



Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
Road Tax Renewal - 6 months (13 Mar 2020 to 12 Sep 2020) $0.00
Road Tax Renewal - 12 months (13 Mar 2020 to 12 Mar 2021) $0.00
Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired. You
can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax fees.
Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.

This vehicle has a road tax Over Payment of $226.00. This Over Payment may be used to offset Road

Tax payable and Transfer Fees respectively, where applicable.

Print OK =

Save as PDF

Copy as Text



Certificate of Insurance Pg. 1

L Sompe Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid.
) soMPO | Zxmmn memmesin mmsemtee
Co Rap Mo TPREOS400E | GET Mag. Mo MAHOHSE

Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT [CHAPTER189)
MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT.1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1958 (MALAYSIA)

Cert No.Policy Na, { MBMTPCVECO3DEE

1. Registration Mo, | YN4S03K

2. Insured Hame - BPOT-ON HYGIENE FTE. LTD.

1. Commencement Date - 27 OCTOBER 2018 00.00

4. Explry Date : 25 OCTOBER 2020 23:55

5. Coverage : Market vakua 51 ime of loss - Comprehansive
B Excosa : 8750 - Section |

7. Persors o Classes of Persons entitied o drive®
b} Ary parson who (8 ariving on the Insured's order or with their pemissn.
Provided that the porson driving i permithed in accordance with the licanging o othar laws or regulations 10
drive Live Motor Vehicle or has been so permitted and is nol disgualified by coder of @ Court of Law of Dy reason
of any enactment or régulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vishicie.
And provided furihar that the Mator Vehicle is registared under the Road Traffic Adt and its regisiralion under
thee Road Traffic Act has not been canceled at the time of the accident ioss or damags:

B. Limitations as to uge®
1) Lisa in conngction with the Insured's business
7} Use for the carrisge of passengers (other than for hire or revand) n connechan with he polcyhoiders
buginess
3) Use for social, Somestic or pleasure pUpOses.

T Palicy doas nat cower
1) Use for hire of reward or racing, pacemaking, relability trial or speed-testing.
2) Use whitsl drawing & bradar except the towing of any one disabled mechanically propelled vehicle.

9, ExcalDvive Workshops & Aocedent Reporting .
It is @ condition precedent to kabdsy that the Policyholder shall, together win e Medor Wehicla,
call at the Company's Accident Reporting Center and reapant the accdent within 24 hours of the accident or
by e naod working day theneod

It is compuisory to have the Accident repairs 1o the inswed vehica camed ou! &l ExcalDrive Workshops,
cnErwise daim is nol payable

In an emergency and for directions to the Company's Accident Reparting Centers, please cortact ou Emengensy
Hollire : [85) B481 B5E5

Visit wew S0Mpo com 5g for kst of ExcalDrive Werkshops and Accident Repaning Centers.

e HEREEY CERTIFY that the pelcy 1o which this certificate relales & issued in dnrice with the provisians of the Wotor Vehicles [Third-Pary
Risks 4nd Compensation) Aet [Chapter 183) and Part IV of the Road Transport AcL 1887 [Balaysia)

Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid,
A
DaeTime of Issue | 13 SEPTEMBER 2018 17:11

Limiafion scensd isoaaiie by secicn § of e Mokor Vehises Thid Party Figks snd Camee natnepin (Chagte: 185 and seckon 55af e Road Tranapes Aot 1087 (Msaysul ar
08 o b Inchcied sy Ihare hasdags

IMECR TANT NOTEE

1. Insurecs are hersty wamed Bt under the Motor Vehices [Thas-Faty Risks and Comgensaton] A (Cag. 189), @ shal be unlawiul I any person Lo use
OF CEIEE 07 pErTiL &Yy OFVEr POTEON b0 use a rmolor veihicles wWRoul 2 valid pokcy of insurance under fe A

2. Insureds &ne Rirhar wamed Tl on The sae of & molor vehide o if for any neicn e insrance in lerminaled durieg ils cumany, hay musl sumentder the
Coantificase of Insprance and e Policy 1o the insurance company 1k Certifcabe of Inswands nas bean jos! of dasireyed a Statutory Dedarsiion fo bal
attnct musl be made. Faiure 1o comply with this chiigaBon s an oftanca under the Motar Vehicles (Thid-Parly Feaks and Compeneationjde (Cap.183)

3. The Polcy will cease to be valid onoe the molor vehicls has been sald ko anolher person, L is nol Yanslarabia 1o @ new cwner of e Vahice,

& Pleass nobe Tt This insuwrance i Sublc 10 e prémium being paid snd recsived in bl by (he Company (a) before the ingeplion dale where Fe Paligy i4 10 be
iesued 10 8 Indasidual: or (h) wilhin Te parod specified i the Premium Peyment Warranty appied 12 the Pokcy in 85 ofer inslances

5, insurancs coversge under this Policy is subject 10 the lerms and condifions. a8 stpulated in ihe Maar Insurance Policy

inlermediary Code & Mame : 11E07E04 & ENSURE PTELTD. €l Code 300 REIDHLFZIEMORIA

Page 5 of 10
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Accident Photo
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Chassis Number

Iﬂ,:,;-‘}:"ii .

o

Fage 10 of 10



116/2020 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Mafified | Est Submittes "‘-1 Assigned |-'\-1; ;':|:_\]_ -"-_*-‘I Submitted |Irlt; Auth'ed | Status =}
16 Jan 2020 02 Jan 2020 | gep no $$0.00 I;:ndinn for Survey
Main 16:16 00:00 _.‘ port
Edit Reg | Edit Adj Rpt |I Edit Estimates | | _view Rpt | | | Cancel Case |

Main Reference Claim Details Documents

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ] ~ |[Created by adjuster]
| Insured: |+, Co, Reg. No.: -
Mz |

Main
Claimant:

Vehicle Reg. 'YN490BK Date of Loss:

Nao.:
. Policy/Cover
| Claim Type: |TP Note No.:

Wehicle Reg.
Mo, GUe77e] Fg:::_'.- N:'; .
{Insured): {Claimant):

| 277122019 00:00 - :59
| [69 Months and 14 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

}Exu:ss-.
Repairer: 833 Hntnr:porrﬁ, (SIN MING) 160 SIN MING DRIVE #02-08 SIN MING AUTOCITY, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 83322833

IH»&"d“'"ﬂ ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 5829 9199
Linsurer:

| Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by Lim Teow Guan] ... [Final Rpt due 14/01/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no mail for this case,

View All | Compose Case Mail |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handlar Assigned By Completed On Created On Dona?
Mo results,

hrnps:ﬂsingapura,mﬂm&n.mm.fuBalmsﬁndax.cfm?fusehoFMTHadjuster&fuseﬂcﬁun=dsp_c!mheader&casabd=9l‘.ﬁza14&exlid=32T534&GFlD=ﬁﬂz... 112



1MEF2020 Merimen e-Claims

hﬁps;ﬂfsingapnra.meﬁmen.mwclaimsa’in|:iex.r.:frn?fusahm:=MTRdeuster&fumﬂcﬁﬂn=dsp_dmhﬂadar&¢asaid=9112614&BIM=32T534&CFID=65T2... 212



162020 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*YN4908K
[GU9779]]
TP

Dec 27 2019 12:00AM
=]
833 Motorsports

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compese New Letter | View View in Browser ¥

Photos/Images ' (3perpage v | ¥

No [Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [16/01/20 14:17  |General View € | LoadPc | &
12 |16/01/20 14:17 | General View N © | Loadiwc | @
'3 16/01/20 14:17 | General View ) _ _ © | LoacirG | @
la |16/01/20 14:17  |General View ©  adirc | &

5 |16/01/20 14:17 General View B € | loadirc | &

6 |16/01/2014:17 | General View © | adec | ¥ |
7 [16/01/20 14:17 General View © | Load G ¥
8 | 16/01/20 14:17 General View o € | Load PG @
9 |16/01/2014:17 | General View © | Loadiwc | @ |
10 |16/01/20 14:17 General View B Fo Load JPG '_
11 |16/01/20 14:17 General View € | Load irG
12 |16/01/20 14:17 | General View : © | Loadc | @ |
13 |16/01/20 14:17 | General View © | Ladwe | @ |
14 |16/01/20 14:17  |GeneralView | Loadrc | @
15 |16/01/20 14:22 | General View © | oadirs | ¥
|16 l16/01/20 14:22 " gunaral View € | Loadirc | ¥
117 |16/01/20 14:22 | General View R | @ | Loeaic | ¥
18 |16/01/20 14:23 | Reinspection Photo '@ | Loadc | @
19 |16/01/2014:23 | Reinspection Photo @ | toagw | @
20 [1&/01720 1.4.'23. s _ Reinspection Photo n Load IPG 5 Ll
21 |16/01/20 14:23 Reinspection Photo _ ©  ladwc | @
22 |16/01/20 14:23 | Reinspection Photo © | oaawe | @ |
23 |16/01/20 14:23 Reinspection Photo N € | loadFs | ¥
24 |16/01/20 14:23 | Reinspection Photo _ © | aiwe | @
25 |16/01/20 14:23 Rainapaction Photo © | Load e | @
26 |16/01/20 14:23 Reinspection Photo - o Load PG | #
27 |16/01/20 14:23 Reinspection Photo N | Loadies | W
28 |16/01/20 14:23 Reinspection Photo | “0 Load PG | ¥
25 |16/01/20 14:23 | Reinspection Photo ? €© | Ladirc | #
30 |16/01/20 14:23 Reinspection Photo (1] Load 1PC | W@
31 |16/01/20 14:23 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladwc | @ |
32 |16/01/20 14:23 Relnspaction Photo - © | cadies | B
33 |16/01/20 14:23 Reinspection Photo € | Load G
34 |16/01/20 14:23 Reinspection Photo € | Load »e | @
35 |16/01/20 14:23 Reinspection Phote € | Load IrG | @ |
136 |16/01/2014:25 | Reinspection Photo © | Laars | @
137 |16/01/20 14:25 | Reinspection Photo ) B © e | &
38 |16/01/20 14:25 | Reinspection Photo @ | Loaars | @
39 |16/01/20 14:25 | Reinspection Photo | @ | wadws | @ |

hltps:ﬂslngapurs.mﬁman.mnﬁclaimﬁndex.::fm'?ﬁ.usehoxlhﬂﬂduc:&msaacllon=dsp_dnmiew&dumlnId=1 Lcorole=4&objid=002614&exlid=3275... 1/2



Merimen e-Claims

1MER2020
Documents Checklist

Reset | Save | Print |

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
There are no document checklists configured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: _| Handling Insurer
Wobe: Bemarks are private unless you show it to ather parties,

22

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.comlclaims/index.cim Musebox= MTRdochfuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&corole=480bjid=902614&extid=3275. .,



1/16/2020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.rsgno:1sssor1ser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/EGIZ0000050/BVD3S2

Date: 16/01/2020
REF NCE
Handling Insurer: ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd. Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle vy 490gk Insured Vehicle No : GUS779
Date of Loss: 271212019 MNature of Claim: TP Claim MNo: NIA
DESCRIPT TIFICATION HICLE
Reg No: YN490BK
Miks & Modal: E.:IIII:][SUBISHi CANTER, 3.0 D FEB21ER4SDEB (CBU) Engine No: 4P10A99492
Reg. Date: 13/03/2014 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: FEB21EADDOST
Colour; White Odometer: 243004 km
Engine Capacity: 29598 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MNIA,
Sum Insured (S5); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/85 R15 Rear Tyre Size; 195/85 R15
Front Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 02/01/2020

833 Motorsports

; 3 160 SIN MING DRIVE #02-09 SIN MING

Date Inspected: 03/01/2020 Inspected At: AUTOCITY

Estimated Period of Repair:

Singapore 575722
5.0 days

Adjuster:  Lim Teow Guan

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOGTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated hersin. Such Inspectian has been carmled ouf to the best of our knowledge and
ability but any other lability under any ather circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

hitps:{/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseld=902614&extid=3275344CFID=657214.. ..

1/4



116/2020 Adjuster Report

A} THE INSPECTICHN WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.

E) THE REFAIR ESTIMATE WAS WOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPRRE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF 54,000.00 - 55,000.00(EST)

hitps:/lsingapore. merimen com/claimsfindex cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=002614&exlid=3275344CFID=657214 ... 214



1162020 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 16 Jan 2020)

iFarta.: MIA MITSUBISHI CANTER 3.0 D FEB21ER4SDEB (CBU) (M) (Model not available in database)
|Latmur: Repairer's  (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for YMN4908K) |

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with |
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

\Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk °.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

[ Repart was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps:/isingapore. mermen.com/claimsfindex ofm Hfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrptdcaseid=902614&extid=3275344CFID=657214... 34



17162020 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour tems selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https:/fsingapore.mermen.com/claimsaiindex.cfmMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=902614&extid=3275348CFID=657214... 4/4



